

BARON POINT

PATRICK DALY

NON-EXECUTIVE STRATEGIC ADVISORY BOARD OF DIRECTOR
AT BARON POINT, AND MANAGING PARTNER, SEXTANT
SECURITIES LLC.

PAT@SEXTANTCAPITAL.COM

OVERVIEW

Patrick Daly has over three decades of experience in the alternative asset and financial services industry and is the Founding Partner of the New York City based Sextant Securities LLC (“Sextant Capital Solutions”). As a U.S. broker dealer, it is registered with the U.S. Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the broker dealer is a member of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). In 2006 he co-founded the hedge fund and credit placement business for Blackstone’s Park Hill Group. Blackstone later successfully completed the spin-off of PJT Partners in 2015.



From 2015 to 2019 he was Partner & Co-Head of PJT Park Hill Group’s hedge fund and credit placement business, and from 2019 to 2023 he was a Partner of PJT Park Hill Group managing the direct placement business. Prior to joining Park Hill Group, from 2000 to 2006, Mr. Daly was a Director in Credit Suisse First Boston’s Private Fund Group and a Managing Director at Norfolk Markets, a U.S. registered broker dealer specializing in fixed income products and alternative investments where he built out scaled platforms focused on raising institutional capital for alternative asset strategies in credit and illiquid assets. Mr. Daly began his career as a trader on the mortgage desk of Morgan Stanley in 1991 and as indicated above, later moved to Credit Suisse First Boston; managing derivative books for both organizations until he transitioned to capital raising for the alternative asset market in 2000. Mr. Daly received a BBA from James Madison University and is a CAIA Charter holder.



EXPERIENCE



2023 - Present

Sextant Capital Solutions | New York | Managing Partner

- Sextant Capital Solutions is a boutique placement agent and business advisory firm that specializes in raising capital for fund managers and business operators.
- Founded by a team of experts with decades of transactional experience at top placement agents, asset managers and allocators, the Firm has a deep understanding of alternatives markets and investors around the globe.



2015 - 2023

Park Hill Group | New York | Managing Partner

- PJT Park Hill is a market-leading global alternative asset advisory firm with over 20 years of experience featuring a highly tenured team representing best-in-class managers.
- PJT Park Hill is a global solution provider advising clients on all aspects of their lifecycle. PJT Park Hill has unparalleled experience raising capital across various strategies and multiple geographies. Our differentiated experience across industries and transaction types provides unique insight into deal structuring, asset positioning and buyer underwriting.



EXPERIENCE



2006 - 2015

Blackstone | New York | Partner

- Founding member of the Blackstone - Park Hill Group- Hedge Fund and Credit Capital raising vertical



2004 - 2006

Credit Suisse | New York | Director

- Private Funds Group



2001 - 2004

Norfolk Markets | New York | Managing Director

- Funds Placement Group



1998 - 1999

Credit Suisse | New York | Senior Trader

- Agency Mortgage Derivative Trading



EXPERIENCE



1991 - 1998

Morgan Stanley Capital International | New York | Derivatives Trader

- TBD



Education

James Madison University

BBS, Finance



Certifications

- **Alternative Investment Analyst Charter (CAIA Charter)**
CAIA Association
Issued Apr 2006
Credential ID 579
- **Deal Camp**
Columbia Business School
Issued Dec 2018





Baron Point Capital Management Ltd.

10 East End Avenue
New York, New York 10075
United States of America

Tel +1 212 248 2733
Fax +1 212 504 3101
InvestorServices@baronpoint.com
www.baronpoint.com